From: ATF
To: McDermond, James E.
CcC: ATF  Chait, Mark R.
i ATF (Hoover, William J.; Melson, Kennieth E.
Sent: 3/15/2011 6:28:39 PM
Subject: Fw: E-trace

Need to get an answer on this. See below.
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ATF

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in
connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or
otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message
and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of
Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited.

From:_Gastan. Mollv.{SMQ)
To, ATF
Sehv TuEvEr Ty 1823702 2011
Subject: E-trace

ATF

Thanks for talking with me. We were wondering if you guys could help us out with Q5 in Smith’s letter:

“What changes or improvements has ATF made to its eTrace program and its ability to use intelligence to target
gun trafficking organizations in general?

Thanks,

Molly

DOJ-FF-12425
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